rage it o111

Matthew Blevins - RADTRAN

From: Elaine Keegan

To: - Matthew Blevins
Date: 01/09/2007 11:45 AM
Subject: RADTRAN

Matt,

Atttached are some of my files for RADTRAN. It is best to open the two report files in either notepad or
wordpad. One of the report files was a latent cancer fatality run with the same parameters used for dose
consequences. You said you there was a request for this information. Was it a FOIA? | had some
questions and went directly to the code source for my answers. Do you need my e-mails to SANDIA
about RADTRAN also? Do you need the preliminary runs also?

| also have hard copies of these three files for you.
Elaine
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Mail Envelope Properties (45A3C68E.9C3 : 17 : 34836)

Subject: RADTRAN

Creation Date 01/09/2007 11:45:02 AM ’
3 From: Elaine Keegan

Created By: ENK @nrc.gov

Recipients

nrc.gov

OWGWPOO01. HQGWDOO01
- MXB6 (Matthew Blevins)

Post Office : Route
OWGWPOO01.HQGWDOO1 nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 1045 01/09/2007 11:45:02 AM

TEXT.htm 913

paini report 6 shipments corrected release fractions L4 39394 01/09/2007
9:28:20 AM

INPUT DATA FOR RADTRAN FOR PA.doc 60928 01/09/2007 11:38:14
AM

latent cancers paini report 6 shipments corrected release fractions 14 40338 12/06/2006
5:19:48 PM

Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message 1s not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message 1s from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
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Block List is not enabled



